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September 9, 2022 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Committee on Academic Affairs 

From:   Samuel Stanley Jr., M.D. 
President 

Subject:  Naming of Recreational Sports & Fitness Services Facility 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve naming the new 
Recreational Sports & Fitness Services facility on Cherry Lane Field the 
Student Recreation and Wellness Center. 

RESOLUTION 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of Michigan State University 
hereby approves naming the new Recreational Sports & Fitness Services 
facility on Cherry Lane Field the Student Recreation and Wellness Center. 

BACKGROUND 

The location for the new facility is on the northern portion of the former 
Cherry Lane site (formerly the “Faculty Bricks”) bounded by Shaw Lane, Birch 
Road, and Harrison Road. This facility will replace IM West and IM Circle, once 
complete, and will be located on Shaw Lane, between Birch and 
Harrison roads. IM West will be open throughout construction to serve the 
Spartan community. 

We want our facilities to encourage community building, social engagement 
and promote well-being for our MSU community. We are guided by our 
principles centered on student success and providing facilities that support 
programming to strengthen mind, body and spirit. 

cc: Board of Trustees, S. Stanley, T. Woodruff, M. Woo, N. Beauchamp, B. 
Quinn, E. Scorsone, M. Zeig, V. Gore 
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